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LIAISON STATEMENT

TO: 3GPP TSG-T WORKING GROUP

CC: 3GPP TSG-T2, WAP Specification Committee

FROM: WAP WAG MMDC

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2002

RI: RESPONSE TO THE LS ON CO-OPERATIVE WORKING (TP-010296)

WAP WAG MMDC would like to thank 3GPP T for giving us an opportunity to present our deliverables
and commitment on MMS to 3GPP. This response LS is intended to officially inform that the chairman
of MMDC will participate the next TSG-T plenary meeting #15 in Chejun, Korea and give a report about
WAP MMS and its drafting work progress.

At this moment, MMDC is heavily working on finalizing WAP MMS that fulfills 3GPP REL-4 TS23.140
and we will be happy to make the latest stable specification draft available for your review. 3GPP’s
feedback on our work is more than welcome. However, it’s very unlikely that the draft documents will
become “Public Review” status by the next TSG-T plenary meeting and thus the draft documents
distribution and review must be done according to the NDA that has been made between 3GPP and
WAP Forum. MMDC will contact with 3GPP secretary for document submission as soon as the drafts
are ready for your review.

We’re looking forward to hearing 3GPP’s feedback on our work.

Respecttully,
WAP Forum WAG Mobile Multimedia Drafting Committee
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